

UNIVERSITY OF EDUCATION, WINNEBA



DOCUMENTER

Est. 1992

January to March, 2017

CONTENTS

Appointment of Academic Counsellors	3
Appointment of Acting Coordinators	
Appointment of Coordinators	
Appointment of Departmental Examination Officer	5
Appointment of Heads of Department/Unit/Centre	6
Assumption of Duty	6
Confirmation of Appointment	
Change of Designation	11
Extension of Study Leave with Pay	11
Extra Teaching Appointment	
Offer of Appointment	12
Notification of Retirement	
Offer of Casual Appointment	13
Offer of Graduate Teaching Assistantship	13
Offer of Part-time Appointment	14
Offer of Part-time Appointment	15
Offer of Sabbatical Appointment	17
Postings	17
Promotion	
Regularisation of Appointment	19
Renewal of Casual Appointment	20
Renewal of Contract Appointment	25
Resignation	28
Review of Status	
Study Leave with Pay	
Transfers	29
Update of Records	
Vacation of Post	
Withdrawal of Appointment	
Withdrawal of Study Leave with Pay	31

APPOINTMENT OF ACADEMIC COUNSELLORS

Mr. John Francis Annan has been appointed as Academic Counsellor in the Department of Music Education, (B.A./Mus Ed. I) of the University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017

Mr. Michael A. K. Adomina has been appointed as Academic Counsellor in the Department of Music Education, (B.MUS II) of the University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017

APPOINTMENT OF ACTING COORDINATORS

Mr. Aaron Attua Gyau of IEDE, Accra High School Study Centre has been appointed as Acting Coordinator at the Accra High School Study Centre, IEDE, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Bashiru Mohammed of IEDE, Wa Study Centre has been appointed as Acting Coordinator at the Wa Study Centre, IEDE, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Charles Ossom Bah of IEDE, Odumase-Krobo Study Centre has been appointed as Acting Coordinator at the Odumase-Krobo Study Centre, IEDE, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Douglas Haruna Yakubu of IEDE, NOBISCO Study Centre has been appointed as Acting Coordinator at the NOBISCO Study Centre, IEDE, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. E. K. Mensah of IEDE, Enchi Study Centre has been appointed as Acting Coordinator at the Enchi Study Centre, IEDE, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Isaac Kofi Otumasi Okalapuinye of IEDE, Koforidua Study Centre has been appointed as Acting Coordinator at the Koforidua Study Centre, IEDE, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Joseph Issah Yakubu of IEDE, Tamale Study Centre has been appointed as Acting Coordinator at the Tamale Study Centre, IEDE, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Laud Yinsaya Somarid of IEDE, Obuasi Study Centre has been appointed as Acting Coordinator at the Obuasi Study Centre, IEDE, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

APPOINTMENT OF COORDINATORS

Dr. Evelyn Delali Ahiale of Department of Agricultural Economics and Extension has been appointed as Coordinator at the Gender Mainstreaming Desk, CAGRIC, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Dr. Humphrey Danso of Department of Construction and Wood Technology Education has been appointed as Coordinator at the Technical Vocational Education and Training (TVET), COLTEK, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Dr. Richard Kotei of Department of Agric. Engineering & Mechanization has been appointed as Coordinator at the Quality Assurance Unit, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Adam Katu of Finance Section, CAGRIC has been appointed as Coordinator at the Finance Office (College Management & Projects Accountant), University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Adolf Addae-Okine of Finance Section, Ajumako has been appointed as Coordinator at the Finance Office (College Financial/Management Accountant, University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Emmanuel Ohene Krapah of Finance Section, COLTEK has been appointed as Coordinator at the Finance Office (College Schools/ Faculties & Halls Accountant), University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. John Awuni of Finance Section, COLTEK has been appointed as Coordinator at the Finance Office (College Financial Accountant), University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Kwame Owusu Boakye of Department of Business Education has been appointed as Course Coordinator (Human Resource) for the Institute for Educational Development and Extension (IEDE), University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from October 3, 2016 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Michael Dwidah of Finance Section, CAGRIC has been appointed as Coordinator at the Finance Office (College Financial Accountant), University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Patrick Adu-Mensah of Finance Section has been appointed as Coordinator at the Finance Office (Bills and Claims Unit), University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Vincent S. Adzogatsey of Finance Section has been appointed as Coordinator at the Finance Office (Management Accounting), University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mrs. Janet Acheampong Otoo of Finance Section, COLTEK has been appointed as Coordinator at the Finance Office (College Projects Accountant), University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mrs. Yaa Gyamfua Marfo of Finance Section, COLTEK has been appointed as Coordinator at the Finance Office (College Management Accountant), University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

APPOINTMENT OF DEPARTMENTAL EXAMINATION OFFICER

Dr. Ebenezer K. Acquah has been appointed as Examination Officer in the Department of Graphic Design of the University of Education Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year.

APPOINTMENT OF HEADS OF DEPARTMENT/UNIT/CENTRE

Mr. Fritz Ramseyer K. Bonsu has been appointed as Acting Head, Department of Animal Science Education of the University of Education, Winneba from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Charles Assundah has been offered appointment as I.E.D.E. Accountant (HOD Level) at the Finance Office, University of Education, Winneba with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Desmond Mensah has been offered appointment as Commercial Services and Business Development Manager (HOD Level) at the Finance Office, University of Education, Winneba with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Francis Amoani has been offered appointment as Treasury Officer (HOD Level) at the Finance Office, University of Education, Winneba with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Kwame Hayford Appiah has been offered appointment as Payroll Accountant (HOD Level) at the Finance Office, University of Education, Winneba with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Kwesi Botwe has been offered appointment as Halls Accountant (HOD Level) at the Finance Office, University of Education, Winneba with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Samuel Albert Cromwell has been offered appointment as Schools and Faculties Accountant (HOD Level) at the Finance Office, University of Education, Winneba with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Shadrack Nkatiah has been offered appointment as Financial Accountant (HOD Level) at the Finance Office, University of Education, Winneba with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Ms. Sharon Bannerman has been offered appointment as Project Accountant (HOD Level) at the Finance Office, University of Education, Winneba with effect from January 9, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

ASSUMPTION OF DUTY

The underlisted Staff assumed duty in the University on dates indicated against their names:

Name	Department	Date
Dr. Blessing Adeoye	Department of Psychology and Education	06/01/2017
Dr. Dennis Dekugmen Yar	Department of Science Education, CAGRIC	12/01/2017
Dr. Isaac Eshun	Department of Social Studies Education	09/01/2017
Dr. Jacob Manu	Department of Interdisciplinary Studies, CAGRIC	12/01/2017
Dr. Nyuiemedi A. Edoh-Torgah	Department of Psychology and Education	21/12/2016
Dr. Richardson Addai-Mununkum	Department of Psychology and Education	23/12/2016
Mr. Aboma Biki	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Afaro Alfred	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Agyemang Badu	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Akwesi Nketiah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Bawa Azubide	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Collins Sesi Akotey	Department of Special Education	22/12/2016
Mr. Daniel Acquah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. David Moro Jindayu	Department of Gur-Gonja Education	09/01/2017
Mr. Divine Yao Datsomor	ICT Directorate	16/01/2017
Mr. Eric Awindow	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Evans Kyere	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017

Name	Department	Date
Mr. Francis Amankwah	Department of Psychology and Education	22/12/2016
Mr. Francis Duah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Frank Fordjour	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Godfred Adjei	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Harkim Alhassan	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Iddrisu Yuobi	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Isaac Marfo	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Jacob Oppong Nkansah	Department of Social Studies Education	01/02/2017
Mr. Joseph Boateng Marfo	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Kennedy Boakye	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Kofi Mensah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Kofi Saah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Kojo Seifa	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Kwabena Addai	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Kwadwo Ampofo	College of Agriculture Education	27/02/2017
Mr. Kwaku Adu	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Kwaku Agyemang	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Kwaku Appiah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017

Name	Department	Date
Mr. Kwaku Bonsu	College of Agriculture Education -	03/01/2017
Mr. Kwaku Gyimah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Kwame Mensah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Maxwell Dorgbefu Jnr.	Department of Information Technology Education, COLTEK	22/12/2016
Mr. Micheal Mawunyo	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Philip Oppong	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Samuel Ateble	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Samuel Boateng	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Seth Afrifa	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Simon Akyena	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Sumaila Mohammed	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Sunday Gariba	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Timothy Issahaku	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Yaw Anabisa	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Yaw Konadu	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Yaw Nkrumah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Mr. Yaw Sekyere	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017

Name	Department	Date
Ms. Abigail Adomako	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Adwoa Adoma	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Agnes Abena Agyakomah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Akua Afriyie	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Augustina Azumah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Comfort Apomagyei	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Comfort Serwah	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Deborah Owusu	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Dorothy Manu	Department of Construction and Wood Technology Education	22/12/2016
Ms. Felicia Attakora	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Florence Anokye	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Georgina Owusu	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Janet Agyarkwaa Oti	Department of Home Economics Education	01/02/2017
Ms. Janet Boateng	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Josephine Kusi	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Juliet Owusu	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017
Ms. Mary Akomeah	Cleaner/Labourer	03/01/2017
Ms. Mary Akosua Sarpong	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017

Name	Department	Date
Ms. Naomi Sarpong	College of Agriculture Education	03/01/2017

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT

The appointments of the under listed persons have been confirmed with effect from the date indicated against their names.

Name	Date
Senior Members	
Mr. Ato Kwamina Arhin (Lecturer)	01/09/2016
Mr. David Naya Zuure (Lecturer)	03/02/2017
Mr. Emmanuel Atta Anaman (Lecturer)	01/11/2016
Mrs. Bliss Acheampong (Lecturer)	01/11/2016
Ms. Michelle E. O. Debrah (Lecturer)	01/11/2016
Ms. Rebecca Williams (Lecturer)	01/11/2016

CHANGE OF DESIGNATION

Mr. Jonathan Ababio's designation has been changed from Hall Assistant to Senior Clerk of Works with effect from December 1, 2016.

EXTENSION OF STUDY LEAVE WITH PAY

Mr. Kwame Ansong-Gyimah's study leave with pay has been extended for five (5) months from January 1, 2017 to May 31, 2017.

EXTRA TEACHING APPOINTMENT

The following persons have been offered extra teaching appointment in the Department indicated against their names for the 2016/2017 academic year.

Name	Department	Designation
Dr. Ahmed Abdulai	Home Economics Education	Senior Lecturer
Dr. George Hikah Benson	Centre for African Studies	Lecturer
Dr. Lucy Attom	Centre for African Studies	Senior Lecturer

Name	Department	Designation
Mr. Ernest Amponsah	Centre for African Studies	Senior Lecturer
Mr. Ignatius J. Obeng	Centre for African Studies	Senior Lecturer
Mr. Isaac Opoku- Mensah	Centre for African Studies	Senior Lecturer

OFFER OF APPOINTMENT

Mr. Amos Amamoo of the Department of Theatre Arts has been offered appointment as an Assistant Registrar in the Registry of the University of Education, winneba.

Mr. Divine Yao Datsomor has been offered appointment as a Director in the ICT Services Directorate of the University of Education, winneba.

Mr. George Bondzie of I.E.D.E. has been offered appointment as an Assistant Registrar in the Registry of the University of Education, winneba.

Mrs. Angela Duoduaa Nyarko-Tetteh of the Department of Business Education has been offered appointment as an Assistant Registrar in the Registry of the University of Education, winneba.

Ms. Priscilla Osei Amponsah has been offered appointment as an Assistant Registrar (Legal Services) in the Registry of the University of Education, winneba.

Ms. Gifty Wesley has been offered appointment as Cleaner in the Printing Press of the University of Education, Winneba with effect from February 1, 2017.

Ms. Honam Dogbevia has been offered appointment as Cleaner in the Printing Press of the University of Education, Winneba with effect from February 1, 2017.

NOTIFICATION OF RETIREMENT

The underlisted Staff are due for retirement from the service of the University of Education, Winneba on September 30, 2017.

Name	Department
Mr. Luke Boffour Tuffour	College of Agriculture Education
Mrs. Cecilia Quansah	Department of Languages Education

OFFER OF CASUAL APPOINTMENT

Mr. Emmanuel Adevu has been offered a casual appointment as Campus Guard II in the Security Directorate, University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Emmanuel Sackey has been offered a casual appointment as Cleaner in the Estate Section, University of Education, Winneba.

Ms. Elizabeth Bondzie has been offered a casual appointment as Cleaner in the Estate Section, University of Education, Winneba.

Ms. Joana Brown has been offered a casual appointment as Cleaner in the Estate Section, University of Education, Winneba.

Ms. Sabina Amissah has been offered a casual appointment as Cleaner in the Estate Section, University of Education, Winneba.

OFFER OF GRADUATE TEACHING ASSISTANTSHIP

Mr. Alhassan Dahamani has been offered Graduate Teaching Assistantship in the Department of Gur-Gonja Education for 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Jacob Oppong Nkansah has been offered Graduate Teaching Assistantship in the Department of Social Studies Education for 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Nicholas Obeng Agyekum has been offered Graduate Teaching Assistantship in the Department of Akan-Nzema Education for 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Mr. Samuel Amoh has been offered Graduate Teaching Assistantship in the Department of Akan-Nzema Education for 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Ms. Anita Yaaya Avoke has been offered Graduate Teaching Assistantship in the Department of Special Education for 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Ms. Cynthia Jackson Annan has been offered Graduate Teaching Assistantship in the Department of Communication & Media Studies for 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Ms. Gifty Asare has been offered Graduate Teaching Assistantship in the Department of Communication & Media Studies for 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Ms. Habiba Alhassan has been offered Graduate Teaching Assistantship in the Department of Gur-Gonja for 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Ms. Janet Agyarkwaa Oti has been offered Graduate Teaching Assistantship in the Department of Home Economics Education for 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

Ms. Rabbi Abu-Sadat has been offered Graduate Teaching Assistantship in the Department of Special Education for 2016/2017 academic year with effect from February 1, 2017 to July 31, 2017.

OFFER OF PART-TIME APPOINTMENT

Mr. Daniel Ohene Darko has been offered appointment to teach on part-time basis (Assistant Lecturer Level) in the IEDE, Accra Academy Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Emmanuel Djan has been offered appointment to teach on parttime basis (Assistant Lecturer Level) in the IEDE, Sefwi Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Frank Emil has been offered appointment to teach on part-time basis (Tutor Level) in the IEDE, Sefwi Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. George Kankam has been offered appointment to teach on parttime basis (Lecturer Level) in the IEDE, Winneba Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Kusi Kyeremeh has been offered appointment to teach on parttime basis (Assistant Lecturer Level) in the IEDE, Winneba Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Pius Kobena Asabil has been offered appointment to teach on part-time basis (Assistant Lecturer Level) in the IEDE, Winneba Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Richard Asumadu Oppong has been offered appointment to teach on part-time basis (Lecturer Level) in the IEDE, Winneba Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Stephen Kwame Amoako has been offered appointment to teach on part-time basis (Assistant Lecturer Level) in the IEDE, Mampong Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Timothy Hattoh-Ahiaduvor has been offered appointment to teach on part-time basis (Lecturer Level) in the IEDE, Sogakofe Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

Ms. Betty Bontwe has been offered appointment to teach on parttime basis (Lecturer Level) in the IEDE, Cape Coast Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

Ms. Vida Adubea Oppong has been offered appointment to teach on part-time basis (Lecturer Level) in the IEDE, Winneba Study Centre of the University of Education, Winneba.

OFFER OF PART-TIME APPOINTMENT

The underlisted Senior Members have been offered teaching appointment on part-time basis in the Department indicated against their names for the 2016/2017 academic year.

Name	Department
Dr. Abednego Kofi Bansa (Lecturer Level)	Department of ICT Education
Dr. Ebenezer Ayesu (Senior Lecturer Level)	Department of History Education
Dr. Emmanuel Appiah-Kubi (Lecturer Level)	Department of Construction and Wood Technology Education
Dr. Eric Tutu Tchao (Lecturer Level)	Department of Automotive and Electrical Technology Education
Dr. Najim Ussiph (Lecturer Level)	Department of Information Technology Education, COLTEK

Name	Department
Dr. Stephen Lartey Tekpetey (Lecturer Level)	Department of Construction and Wood Technology Education
Dr. Wilberforce Owusu-Ansah (Senior Lecturer Level)	Department of Construction and Wood Technology Education
Dr. Yaw Marfo Missah (Lecturer Level)	Department of Information Technology Education, COLTEK
Hon. John Majisi (Lecturer Level)	Department of Special Education
Mr. Duodu Addison (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of Animal Science Education
Mr. Edward Danso Ansong (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of Home Economics Education
Mr. Emmanuel Pratt-Koomson (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of ICT Education
Mr. Eric Baffour Awuah (Lecturer Level)	Department of Theatre Arts
Mr. Frank Boateng (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Information Technology Education, College of Technology Education
Mr. Ismail Coffie (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of Animal Science Education
Mr. Joseph Marfo (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of Information Technology Education, COLTEK
Mr. Albert K. Bonney (Lecturer Level)	Department of HPERS
Mr. Koffi Agbeblewu Dotche (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of Automotive and Electrical Technology Education
Mr. Kofi Adasa Nkrumah Frimpong (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of Information Technology Education, COLTEK
Mr. N. A. Darteh (Lecturer Level)	Department of History Education

Name	Department
Mr. Nathaniel Frimpong Danquah (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of Information Technology Education, College of Technology Education
Mr. Solomon Dartey (Lecturer Level)	Department of Theatre Arts
Mr. Stephen Anokye (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of Home Economics Education
Mr. Twum Frimpong (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of Information Technology Education
Ms. Cecilia Gyimeah (Lecturer Level)	Department of Akan-Nzema Education
Ms. Gloria Esi Acquah (Assistant Lecturer Level)	Department of Special Education
Ms. Nina Paarmann (Lecturer Level)	Department of History Education
Prof. Charles Antwi-Boasiako (Associate Professor Level)	Department of Construction and Wood Technology Education
Prof. Nana Kwasi Frimpong- Mensah (Associate Professor Level)	Department of Construction and Wood Technology Education
Prof. Willie K. Ofosu (Associate Professor Level)	Department of Automotive and Electrical Technology Education

OFFER OF SABBATICAL APPOINTMENT

Dr. Millicent Akosua Quarcoo has been offered Sabbatical Appointment as Senior Lecturer in the Department of English Education in the University of Education, Winneba for the 2016/2017 academic year.

POSTINGS

The underlisted staff have been posted to the Department indicated against their names

Name	Department	
Mr. Huseini Arthur	Division of Human Resource	

Name	Department
Mrs. Mercy Deborah Buckner	Faculty of Educational Studies
Ms. Lorreta Mavis Appiah	Faculty of Social Science Education

PROMOTION

The underlisted persons have been promoted to various grades as indicated below

Name	Present Grade	Department
Mr. Clement Amuzu	Principal Assistant Curator	Works and Physical Development
Mr. Emmanuel Kutorglo	Senior Assistant Registrar	Division of Publications and Communication
Mr. Emmanuel Osei Sarpong	Senior Lecturer	Department of HPERS
Mr. Erasmus Abeku Addokoh	Senior Assistant Registrar	Division of Academic Affairs
Mr. Esidu Moro Asante	Principal Works Superintendent	Works and Physical Development
Mr. Jacob Mensah	Chief Health Superintendent	Health and Sanitation Section
Mr. Jones A. Morgan	Security Officer	Security Directorate
Mr. Julius Nyakpo	Security Officer	Security Directorate
Mr. Kwasi Adomako	Senior Lecturer	Department of Akan- Nzema Education
Mr. Moses Sokpoli	Security Officer	Security Directorate
Mr. Prince Alex Adoboe	Principal Accounting Assistant	Office of the Finance Officer
Mr. Richard Beyemba Yorda	Security Officer	Security Directorate
Mr. Samuel Tandoh	Senior Laboratory Technologist	University Clinic

Name	Present Grade	Department
Mr. Samuel Teh Mortagah	Security Officer	Security Directorate
Mr. Winston Kwame Abroampa	Senior Lecturer	Department of Psychology and Education
Mrs. Theresa Antwi	Senior Lecturer	Department of Basic Education
Ms. Beatrice Ayorkor Torto	Senior Lecturer	Institute for Educational Development and Extension (IEDE)
Ms. Irene Baaba Jackson	Principal Accounting Assistant	Office of the Finance Officer

REGULARISATION OF APPOINTMENT

Dr. Dennis Dekugmen Yar has had his appointment regularised as Lecturer in the Department of Science Education , University of Education, Winneba.

Dr. Isaac Eshun has had his appointment regularised as Lecturer in the Department of Social Studies Education , University of Education, Winneba.

Dr. Jacob Manu has had his appointment regularised as Lecturer in the Department of Interdisciplinary Studies, CAGRIC, University of Education, Winneba.

Dr. Richardson Addai-Mununkum has had his appointment regularised as Lecturer in the Department of Psychology and Education, University of Education, Winneba.

Dr. Sr. Mary Assumpta Ayikue has had her appointment regularised as Lecturer in the Department of Educational Leadership, University of Education, Winneba (COLTEK).

Mr. Albert Kotawoke Awopone has had his appointment regularised as Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Automotive & Electrical Technology Education, University of Education, Winneba (COLTEK).

Mr. Augustine Blay Arko has had his appointment regularised as Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Political Science Education, University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. David Moro Jindayu has had his appointment regularised as Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Gur-Gonja Education, University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Francis Tsatsu Owulah has had his appointment regularised as Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Ga-Dangme Education, University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Fred Yao Gbagbo has had his appointment regularised as Lecturer in the Department of Health Administration and Education, University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Maxwell Dorgbeful Jnr. has had his appointment regularised as Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Information Technology Education, COLTEK, University of Education, Winneba (COLTEK).

Mr. Sesi Collins Akotey has had his appointment regularised as Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Special Education, University of Education, Winneba.

Ms. Dorothy Manu has had her appointment regularised as Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Construction and Wood Technology Education, University of Education, Winneba (COLTEK).

Ms. Lydia Osei-Amankwah has had his appointment regularised as Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Educational Leadership, University of Education, Winneba (COLTEK).

RENEWAL OF CASUAL APPOINTMENT

Mr Sulley Nabire, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Adompkeka Atinga, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Akanbasi Agpelebe, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Akondor Agana, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Ali Awanka, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Atendaa Mbaho, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Awuni Akadeleba, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Ayarede Keniso, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Bawa Azubide, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Boniface Dapla, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Daniel Acquah, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Daniel Kabah, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Felix Apoesi, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Francis Aweh, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Francis Borneo, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Godfred Adjei, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Iddrisu Adabiak, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Isaac Zakari, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Joshua Akintara, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Kofi Mensah, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Kwabana Nsiah, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Paul Bulusah, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Peter Nyaabita, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Raymond Webekra, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Richard Yao Ekpe, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Samuel Ateble, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Shrafiwu Mohammed, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Mr. Sumaila Mohammed, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had his appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Ms. Aboma Biki, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Adwoa Adoma, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Agnes Abena Agyakomah, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Akua Hawa, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Augustina Azumah, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Cecilia Pokuah, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Comfort Serwaa, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Eunice Owusu Banahene, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Felicia Attakora, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Georgina Owusu, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Janet Boakye, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Josephine Kusi, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Lucy Amponsah, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Mary Akomeah, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Mary Akosua Sarpong, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Naomi Koomson, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Naomi Sarpong, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Yaa Dufie, Cleaner/Labourer in the University of Education, Winneba has had her appointment renewed for a period of 3 months with effect from the date she assumed duty.

RENEWAL OF CONTRACT APPOINTMENT

Dr. John Benjamin Kofi Aidoo of the Department of Art Education has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 academic years with effect from October 1, 2016.

Dr. Patricia Foriwaa Ababio of the Department of Hospitality and Tourism Education has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 academic years with effect from October 1, 2016.

Mr. Albert Agbesi Wornyo of the Department of Communication and Media Studies has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 academic years with effect from October 1, 2016.

Mr. Casmir Maazure of the Department of Information Technology Education, COLTEK has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 4 academic years with effect from October 1, 2016.

Mr. Emmanuel Kwasi Asiedu of the Department of Crop and Soil Science Education has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of one (1) academic year with effect from October 1, 2016.

Mr. Emmanuel M. J. Tamanja of the IERIS has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 academic years with effect from October 1, 2016.

Mr. Francis Ohene Boateng of the Department of Interdisciplinary Studies, COLTEK has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 4 academic years with effect from October 1, 2016.

Mr. John Bijou Agbemaka of the Department of Mathematics Education has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 3 academic years with effect from October 1, 2016.

Mr. Victor Dela Tattrah of the Department of Information Technology Education, COLTEK has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 4 academic years with effect from October 1, 2016.

Ms. Essinam Eya Akakpo of the Department of French Education has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 6 academic years with effect from October 1, 2016.

Ms. Joyce Mensah of the Department of Communication and Media Studies has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 academic years with effect from October 1, 2016.

Mr. Abandem Awaie of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Abel Atia of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Adongo Amoah of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Akoliga Awine of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Alfred Ziniteng Faaluoyang of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Mr. Atule Adimah of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Baba Ali of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Baba Azabre of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Charles Amponsah of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Desmond Mba of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Gilbert Kpedtege of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Isaac Cobbinah of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Issifu Adams of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. James Bonnour of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Kojo Anuga of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Kwame Awaab of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Pascal Nsibe of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Mr. Saeed Abdul Rahman of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he assumed duty.

Ms. Felicia Aworjoge of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Felicia Kapuri Apewe of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Freda Amankwa of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date he/she assumed duty.

Ms. Janet Agyei Adutwumwaa of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Mercy Addai of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date she assumed duty. Ms. Pricilla Boamah of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms. Theresa Owusu of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date she assumed duty.

Ms.Lydia Gyimah of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had her contract appointment renewed for a period of 2 years with effect from the date she assumed duty.

RESIGNATION

The following persons have resigned from the service of the University with effect from the date indicated against their names.

Name/Department	Data
Mr. Daniel Kwaku Nuamah College of Technology Education	01/03/2017
Mr. Shaibu Ibrahim Tanko Amalgamated Sport Clubs	01/01/2017
Mr. William Dasebu Security Directorate	01/03/2017

REVIEW OF STATUS

Mr. Ato Kwamina Arhin has had his status reviewed to Lecturer with effect from September 1, 2016.

STUDY LEAVE WITH PAY

Mr. Abdul-Kahar Adam of the Department of Business Education has been granted study leave with pay for three (3) years tenable at the Universiti Technologi Malaysia, to pursue a programme leading to the award of Ph.D in Management from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2020.

Mr. Holy Kwabla Zanu of the Department of Animal Science Education, CAGRIC has been granted study leave with pay for three (3) years tenable at the University of New Zealand, to pursue a programme leading to the award of Ph.D in Poultry Nutrition from December 1, 2016 to November 30, 2019.

TRANSFERS

The following persons have been transferred to the new office indicated against their names

Name/Designation	Old Office	New Office
Mr. Seth Owusu-Asare Senior Administrative Assistant	Procurement Unit	Transport Section
Mrs. Felicity Offei-Gyekyi Private Secretary	Procurement Section	Office of the Finance Officer
Ms. Charity Abraham Senior Administrative Assistant	Office for Institutional Advancement	Department of Publishing and Web Development
Ms. Doris Eshun Senior Clerk	Transport Section	Office for Institutional Advancement
Ms. Lucy Owusu-Agyei Principal Administrative Assistant	Division of Publications and Communication	Procurement Section
Mr. Thomas Asare	Security Section, CAGRIC	Security Directorate, Winneba
Mr. Alexander C. Y. Sarpong	Security Section, CAGRIC	Security Directorate, Winneba

UPDATE OF RECORDS

Engr. Dr. N. A. Kheni of the College of Technology Education has successfully completed a Licenced Professional Body of Engineering Council at the Institution of Engineering and Technology, Ghana.

Engr. Martha Danso (Mrs.) of the College of Technology Education has successfully completed a Licenced Professional Body of Engineering Council at the Institution of Engineering and Technology, Ghana.

Engr. Michael Tsorgali of the College of Technology Education has successfully completed a Licenced Professional Body of Engineering Council at the Institution of Engineering and Technology, Ghana.

Engr. Stanislaus N. Nsoh of the College of Technology Education has successfully completed a Licenced Professional Body of Engineering Council at the Institution of Engineering and Technology, Ghana.

Engr. Stephen K Amoakohene of the College of Technology Education has successfully completed a Licenced Professional Body of Engineering Council at the Institution of Engineering and Technology, Ghana.

Engr. Walter Banuenomah of the College of Technology Education has successfully completed a Licenced Professional Body of Engineering Council at the Institution of Engineering and Technology, Ghana.

Engr. Wisdom Adzraku of the College of Technology Education has successfully completed a Licenced Professional Body of Engineering Council at the Institution of Engineering and Technology, Ghana.

Mr. Alex Kofi Ansah of the College of Agriculture Education has successfully completed a Master of Business Administration, (Logistics & Supply Chain Management) programme at the Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology.

Mr. Philip Oti-Agyen of the Department of Educational Leadership, COLTEK has successfully completed a Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Leadership programme at the University of Education, Winneba.

Mr. Samuel Kumi of the Library Section has successfully completed a Bachelor of Arts in Information Studies and Linguistics programme at the University of Ghana.

Ms. Lucy Owusu-Agyei of the Procurement Unit has successfully completed a Master of Education in Educational Administration and Management programme at the University of Education, Winneba.

Ms. Mary Kuranchie of the College of Languages Education has successfully completed a Professional Certification Programme at the Institute of Human Resource Management Practitioners, Ghana.

Ms. Mavis Adu-Gyamfi of the College of Technology Education has successfully completed a Master of Business Administration programme at the SWISS Management Center, Switzerland.

Ms. Patience Yeboah of the College of Technology Education has

successfully completed a Master of Philosophy in Information Studies programme at the University of Ghana.

Ms. Ruby Ghansah of the University Hall has successfully completed a Diploma in Early Childhood Education programme at the University of Education, Winneba.

VACATION OF POST

Mr. Francis Ababio's position has been declared vacant from November 2, 2016 for absenting himself from work without permission since November 2, 2016.

Mr. Kiriga Falilu Alhassan's position has been declared vacant from November 29, 2016 for absenting himself from work without permission since November 29, 2016.

WITHDRAWAL OF APPOINTMENT

Mr. Osuanyi Quaicoo Essel has had his appointment as Examination Officer in the Department of Graphic Design withdrawn with immediate effect.

WITHDRAWAL OF STUDY LEAVE WITH PAY

Mr. Abdul-Kahar Adam of the Department of Business Education has had his study leave with pay tenable at the Universiti Teknologi Malaysia, Malaysia withdrawn.

Mr. Francis Sekyere of College of Technology Education, Kumasi has had his study leave with pay tenable at the University of Electronic Science and Technology, China withdrawn.

